Board Members Present: Livy Strong, Marie Lynch, Andrew French, Carol Smith
Board Members Absent: Marcy Gibson, Bob Naylor, Jim Massingham
Public Present: Jacob Wechsler, Andy Leach, Kelly LaMonda, Paul Noel
Meeting started at 7 P.M.
Review of minutes from 4-15-15. Minutes approved with no changes.
There was no financial report.
Eagle Scout Project - Jacob Wechsler presented the plan for his Eagle Scout Project which was to add
a handicap ramp to the gazebo, fix the benches and repair all railings. The ramp would be 4 feet wide and the wood on the ramp would be pressure treater. There would be flower beds by the ramp which
would be planted with shrubs that are easy to maintain. He hopes to start in early summer. Preliminary approval was given.
Park Management
Green up day went well with a good turnout.

JUPD Minutes May 6, 2015

Mulch: Kelly LaMonda was there to report that her dog ate quite a bit from the newly mulched area and that another dog came along and the two dogs ate together. This is the same Cocoa Mulch that has been used every year. Kelly called BEVS who advised she make her dog vomit, and she also spoke to Dr. Barningham. It was voted to meet the following day to remove the mulch and replace it with a different kind.

Doggie Bags - Marie and Livy have bags and keys. The transition is going well though there have been some problems emptying the barrel as it is chained. The company said that if a barrel gets stolen or damaged they would replace it so the barrel is now unlocked. Andy will add another dispenser.

Split Rail Fence- Marie got 2 posts and 4 rails which are at the barn.

Driveway - we looked at estimates for pond pipe and regrading the driveway. Neil said the driveway would be \$300, but the pipe was major and would be over \$1000. Charlie said he could do the pipe for \$1000 though he might possibly need to get a new pipe, and that he could do the driveway for \$1000. All voted to have Charlie do both the pond pipe and the driveway.

Stone Wall - Dick said he can fix it the wall. He'll need some new cinderblocks and new cement which will be under \$100. He'll try to reuse existing blocks. All voted to approve the purchase of cinder blocks and cement.

Summer Concert Series - only 5 concerts this year, all in July.

Sports - All is going well, all paid up including insurance with the exception of football which Andy will address with the coach. Fields are in good condition. Can have portalets serviced before football games and football needs to pay \$100 for portalets per month. Andy will let the coach know.

Publicity - website updates are on calendar.
Cross Country Run - MMU Cougars wanted their fee waved, though before they have previously paid. Since their event is on a Saturday it can't be free and they need to pay all the fees including a \$100 porlalet fee.
Plow bid looks great but will take out item about the pot hole, There needs to be some consensus about how the plower will determine snow conditions at the park. We will try the Mountain Gazette to ask for plow bids.
Time limits - it was voted that when Livy sends the agenda she will include a time limit for each item. No member will talk more than 5 minutes on a given subject.
Meeting adjourned at 8:20